

PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE STATE BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS

LCB File No. R115-12

Nevada Administrative Code 625 Proposed Amendments

~~+~~ Delete

Add

Identify gender items.

NAC 625.010 Definitions.

Add definition:

Examination: Examination shall include oral, written, computer-generated, or any other examination acceptable to the Board.

NAC 625.100 Officers: Election; term; vacancies; removal.

1. The Board will elect a Chairman and a Vice Chairman from among its members. Any member of the Board may nominate another member of the Board as an officer. The Board may elect an officer by affirmative vote of at least ~~four~~ five members of the Board.

NAC 625.110 Meetings.

2. ~~Meetings must be scheduled at least 2 months in advance.~~ Persons who desire to attend meetings or bring matters to the Board's attention may request notices of meetings from the office of the Board.

NAC 625.210 Applications.

4. ~~[If an applicant is not a resident of this state, the Board will not consider him for licensure upon written examination unless the type of license for which he is applying, or its reasonable equivalent, is unavailable to him in the state of his legal residence.]~~

NAC 625.240 Licensure on basis of previous licensure in another jurisdiction; ~~oral examination; written examination~~.

7. After the oral examination, the Board may require the applicant to pass ~~a written~~ another examination *acceptable to the Board* as a condition precedent to licensure.

NAC 625.310 Examinations: Generally

1. The Board will ~~administer~~ offer ~~written~~ an examination at least once each year and additional examinations as needed. The time and place for an ~~written~~ examination will be established at least 4 months in advance.
2. The Board will ~~administer~~ offer the following ~~written~~ examinations that are prepared by the National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying which meet the requirements for licensure as an engineer.
 - (a) The Fundamentals of Engineering, which is a ~~n~~ ~~8-hour~~ national examination that covers the fundamentals of engineering; and
 - (b) The Principles and Practice of Engineering, which is a ~~n~~ ~~8-hour~~ national examination that covers the principles and practice of engineering.
3. The Board will ~~administer~~ offer the following ~~written~~ examinations that are prepared by the National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying which meet the requirements for licensure as a land surveyor:
 - (a) The Fundamentals of Surveying, which is a ~~n~~ ~~8-hour~~ national examination that covers the fundamentals of land surveying; and
 - (b) The Principles and Practice of Surveying, which is a ~~n~~ ~~6-hour~~ national examination that covers the principles and practice of land surveying.
4. In addition to the examinations set forth in subsection 3, the Board will prepare a 2-hour examination that covers the laws of this State and the procedures for the practice of land surveying. The Board will administer this examination at the same time that the Board ~~administers~~ offers the examination set forth in paragraph (b) of subsection 3 and at such other times as the Board determines.

NAC 625.320 Examinations: Generally

2. The examination for a land surveyor intern consists of a ~~1-day written test~~ national examination which ~~is given in two 4-hour periods and~~ covers the fundamentals of land surveying as set forth in NRS 625.280.

NAC 625.340 Examinations: Generally

1. If an applicant is unable to take ~~a written~~ an examination for which he has been scheduled, he shall notify the Board of his withdrawal not later than 5 weeks before the date of the examination.
2. An applicant who fails to pass ~~the written~~ an examination may reapply to take the examination.